GARREY CARRUTHERS

GOVERNOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

October 13, 1988 FOST DFFICE BOX 1980
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1380
(5051 393-6161

Texaco Producing Inc.
Box 728
Hobbs, NM 88240

Re: C. H. Weir B #5-G
Sec. 11, T20S, R37E

Gentlemen:

An intention to recomplete the above-referenced well from the
Glorieta to the Grayburg/SA was approved in December 1987.

To date no progress reports have been received. Therefore, approval
of this permit to recomplete has expired and no recompletion work

is to be initiated without further notice to and approval by the
Division.

In the event any recompletion was done and not reported to us,
please do so immediately.

Very truly yours,
SERVATION DIVISTDN

Jerry ton
Supervisor, District I
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